From: Brown, Carol A.

Sent: 1/8/2014 4:36:55 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Final Signed Peevey Letter

Thank you

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com|
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 3:24 PM
To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Fwd: Final Signed Peevey Letter

FYIon CALCTP.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dietz, Sidney” <SBD4@pge.com<mailto:SBD4@pge.com>>

Date: January §, 2014, 3:03:35 PM PST

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>, "Michael Hoover
(Michael Hoover@sce.com<mmailto:Michael Hoover@sce.com™>)"

<Michael. Hoover@sce.com<mailto:Michael. Hoover@sce.com>>

Cc: "Allen, Meredith” <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>>
Subject: FW: Final Signed Peevey Letter

Here is the letter we sent President Peevey and Carol in response to the CALCTP letter.

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 2:55 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Cc: Davis, Vincent;

Redacted Pitcock, Maril
Subject: Final Signed Peevey Letter

Sid:

Attached is the final signed Peevey letter. I have sent the original via US Mail to his office and a copy to Carol
Brown.

Thanks,
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Redacted

Office of the VP
Customer Energy Solutions
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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